Public Document Pack

Date of meeting Wednesday, 3rd August, 2016
Time 5.30 pm
Venue Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Merrial Street,

Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5 2AG
Contact

Kidsgrove Leisure Centre Cabinet Panel

AGENDA
PART 1 - OPEN AGENDA
1 Apologies
2 Declarations of interest
3 Minutes of previous meeting (Pages 3 - 6)
4 Update on project following Briefing Note to EMT (Pages 7 - 10)
5 Feasibility Report for Phased Build Option (Pages 11 - 26)
6 Project Plans Single and Phased Build (Pages 27 - 34)
7 Design Life (Pages 35 - 36)
8 Urgent Business
9 Next Steps
10 DISCLOSURE OF EXEMPT INFORMATION
To resolve that the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the
attached report, because it is likely that there will be disclosure of exempt information as
defined in paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act
1972.
1 Confidential Financing Lease Costs Appendix (Pages 37 - 38)

12 Confidential Financing Borrowing Costs Appendix
13 Confidential Cost Plan Summaries (Four Options) (Pages 39 -90)
14 Date of next meeting

Members: Councillors Miss J Cooper, Pickup, Rout (Chair), Stubbs and Waring

PLEASE NOTE: The Council Chamber and Committee Room 1 are fitted with a loop system. In addition,
there is a volume button on the base of the microphones. A portable loop system is available for all
other rooms. Should you require this service, please contact Member Services during the afternoon
prior to the meeting.




Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of the
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting.

Meeting Quorums :- 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members.

FIELD_TITLE

Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items.



Public Document Pack Agenda ltem 3
Classification; NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

KIDSGROVE LEISURE CENTRE CABINET PANEL

Tuesday, 16th February, 2016

Present:- Councillor Mrs Amelia Rout — in the Chair
Councillors Cooper, Pickup, Stringer, Stubbs and Waring
Apologies Apologies

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors’ Pickup, Stringer, Stubbs and Waring all represent Kidsgrove Wards and
Councillor Pickup is a Governor at Kings School.

2. UPDATE SINCE CABINET REPORT
With regard to the replacement facility:

Consideration of a constant depth pool of modular construction had been undertaken
by officers with partners and moveable floor for the main 25m six lane pool is now
recommended as the preferred solution to provide optimum flexibility in the operation
of the pool and its programme.

Officers are working with the Kings School, the Litchfield Dioceses Education Board,
the County Council, the Penda Partnership and their architect to progress the
feasibility study. Further details were reported under item 4 below.

Cabinet had resolved to establish a Cabinet Panel to provide the leadership and
governance to bring the project to fruition and this was the first meeting of the
Cabinet Panel.

With regard to extending the current agreement:

The existing Joint Use Agreement makes provision for the parties to extend the
current agreement. Members were keen to see this concluded and the temporary
contracts of staff at Kidsgrove Sports Centre extended in line with the Joint Use
Agreement.

With regard to a Community Use Agreement for School Facilities:

A draft agreement has been sent to the school for discussion. The principle is that
the school sports hall and astro-pitch are operated by the sports centre to comply
with the planning condition for community use and on a self-financing basis.

The draft agreement is to be circulated to the Cabinet Panel for comment, prior to
approval.

Discussion also took place in relation to the size of the new school sports hall.
Members felt that a 3court sports hall was far from ideal for community use and that
the school and/or the Diocese should fund the extension to a 4court hall in order to
compliment the proposed investment in the leisure centre. A representative from the
Diocese Education Board will be invited to the next Cabinet Panel to explore this

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED
1 Page 3



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED
Kidsgrove Leisure Centre Cabinet Panel - Error! Unknown document property name.

5.

further. A paper, explaining the efforts that the school had gone to so far was
submitted by Councillor Geoff Locke, Chair of the Governors at Kings School and this
demonstrated that even if successful in obtaining a grant from Sport England there
was still a shortfall in funding.

Resolved: That the information be received.
FEASIBILITY STUDY (TO BE PRESENTED AT THE MEETING)

An overview of the Feasibility Reports dated 18 January 2016 and 22 January 2016
was given by the Head of Leisure and Cultural Services:

The first report considered location on the campus and demonstrated that the only
place to redevelop was on the site of the existing sports centre. It considered two
options: A two storey design located over the existing foyer sports hall, studio and
dry-side changing, which would allow the existing pools to remain open during the
construction of the new leisure centre; and a single storey design that was
considered to be a more suitable replacement facility and could be extended (with a
sports hall at a later date — If required), but the footprint of this design went over the
existing swimming pool. It was reported therefore that the architect has been
instructed to move this design further forward on the site to meet the requirement of
keeping the existing swimming pools open throughout the construction.

The second feasibility report, dated 22 January 2016 addressed these issues by
moving the building forward on the site, so that the existing swimming pools can be
kept in operation during construction of the new swimming pool and then demolished
post completion. However, this approach introduces a further phase in that the
studios would need to built after the demolition of the existing swimming pools.

Costings based on the design will be produced in due course but it was noted that
currently there is no funding committed to the project by either the County Council or
Borough Council, to deliver the aspiration of the New Leisure Centre that has been
agreed in the District Deal Letter.

Resolved: That the information be received.

INDICATIVE TIMESCALES

It is anticipated that the school will take occupation of the new block in January 2017,
so work on the new leisure centre cannot start until early 2017.

Demolition of the existing dry side will need to take place (12 weeks) before
construction of the new pool and gym (50 weeks) and demolition of the existing pool
(12 weeks) and construction of the studios (8 weeks).

Resolved: That the information be received.

NEXT STEPS

Classjfication: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

age



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Agreement to extend current Joint Use Agreement to be concluded by the end of
February 2016.

Draft Agreement for the management of community use of the new school facilities
(astro-pitch and sports hall) to be circulated to Cabinet Panel.

Feedback on designs is to be relayed to the Architect at next partnership meeting on
2 March 2016).

Costing for the single storey leisure centre, keeping the existing pools open is to be
obtained from Kier, both in terms of capital expenditure and lease back.

Resolved: That the information be received

6. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

To be confirmed.

COUNCILLOR MRS AMELIA ROUT
Chair

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED
3 Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 4

Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational

Briefing Note to EMT

Kidsgrove Leisure Centre

Background

The joint use agreement for the existing Kidsgrove Sports Centre has been extended until 31
March 2017.

The new school is due to be completed by December 2016 for January 2017 occupation.
This is therefore the earliest ‘start on site date’ for the construction of Kidsgrove Leisure
Centre.

The Kings School are still awaiting the outcome of their bid to Sport England Inspired
Facilities Fund in relation to extending the new school sports hall from a 3 court hall to a four
court hall. If successful they are £40k short on the £500k funding required and the County
Council have pledged £20k if this is matched by the Borough Council.

In relation to Kidsgrove Leisure Centre a design steering group has met on several
occasions and concluded a design for the new leisure centre.

The facility mix includes:

e A 25m 6 lane pool, shallow end 1.0m/1.2m deep end 1.8m/2.0m with platform lift for
disabled access, spectator seating and pool store.

e Pool side sauna and steam cabins.

e Village changing, group changing, disabled changing and a changing places room,
pre-cleanse and post swim showers

e Separate dry side changing and toilets

e 50 station fitness centre

e Flexible studio space

e Entrance foyer, with public toilets, vending service, reception desk, with back office

e Plant room, chemical stores, boiler room and air handling plant (on roof)

o External works and car park

The agreed layout is for a single storey development (for economy on foundations and lifts)
but two layouts have been taken forward and cost plans developed; one with a slightly
smaller foot print and less studio space (Layout A) and one with greater studio space and
flexibility (Layout B) as this may prove beneficial in terms of income generation for a
relatively small additional capital outlay.

Issues

The Cabinet panel expressed a desire for the existing facility to remain open while the new
leisure centre is built. However the footprint of the new centre means that it is not possible to
keep the sports centre open in its entirety. The project can be delivered in phases to keep
the existing swimming pool open until the new one is ready but this is technically,
operationally and financially challenging. It would involve the following sequencing:

1. Demolish existing dry side
2. Build new pool, changing and fitness centre

Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational Page 7



Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational

3. Demolish existing pool
4. Build new studios and complete external works

The simplest and cheapest construction would be to demolish the existing sports centre and
build the new leisure centre as a single phase. The single phase development requires a
construction period of 65 weeks, compared with 93 weeks for the multi-phase option.
However, cost plans have been developed for Option A and Option B as both single phase
and multi-phase construction projects.

Finance

Capital Expenditure

The capital expenditure costs for each option is summarised in the table below (these
appraisals assume there is no land price/receipt):

Option A Option B
Single Phase £7,987,451 £8,148,321
Multi-Phase £8,624, 730 £8,787,103

Lease Expenditure

In return for Kier Property funding the scheme, the Council will be required to take a lease of
35years on the new leisure centre, paying the rent that is contained in each appraisal which
will rise in line with RPI annually, with a collar/cap of 2-4%. At the end of the 35 year lease
term the asset will revert to the ownership of the Council for a payment of £1. Therefore the
Council will own the freehold of the building at the end of the lease term. The annual rent for
each of the options is as follows:

Singie Phase Layout A - £454,000 per annum
Single Phase Layout B - £463,500 per annum
Multi-Phase Layout A - £492,000 per annum
Multi-Phase Layout B - £502,000 per annum

These figures are comparable to the Council borrowing over 35years except our borrowing
arrangements would not be subject to annual RPI increase.

Financial Borrowing

For the purposes of financial borrowing the following assumptions have been made:

1. The lifespan of the building is 50 years (based on information provided by Kier at
Appendix 1)

2. Afinancial contribution of £1m will be made by the County Council and a grant of
£0.5m will be obtained from Sport England.

Further details are available at appendix 2 but the amounts and borrowing costs for the four
options are summarised below:

PagjesSfication: NULBC PROTECT Organisational



Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational

Option A Option B
Amount Total per Amount Total per
Borrowed Annum Borrowed Annum
Single Phase 6,500,000 332,800 6,700,00 343,040
Multi-Phase 7,200,000 368,640 7,300,00 373,760

Revenue Implications

In order to properly consider the revenue costs for operating the planned new leisure centre |
have looked at the previous model (based on refurbishing the existing centre), and asked the
consultant who undertook that work to use that as a baseline for updating with latest scheme
data / pricing / programming etc, to produce a report for the Council including sensitivity
analysis.

On this basis, he has quoted for 2.5 days’ work, to include an initial meeting to go through
the base position and agree model parameters and then a feedback session on the draft
report.

Cost would £1,375 +VAT.

In addition, in relation to fithess incomes, it would also be worth getting a Leisure Database
Company latent demand assessment, which gives a profile of the area, competition analysis
and projection of future membership numbers for health & fitness — it costs £950 for this, but
it would help give some evidence to the fitness income projections.

Classification: NULBC PROTECT Organisational

Page 9



Page 10



Agenda ltem 5

wo:--od AAI m_ P ——

JWAT-33ANN-FIUSYIOMIN *F 1

91L0C’e00l

uondo pjing paseyd 10j Loday Anjigisead

Jd1N30 3dNSI3T
dA0H9SAIA

Page 11



Page 12



IWAT-AIANN-TIISYOMIN

luo--od AADI K

EITES)
JunsE
ONILSIX3

0IS L3M
JHIN3O F4NSIF7T ONILSIX3

(3NIT Q3HSVYA a34)
5 AHYANNOZ LIS

a3
4NY1 04l Sy

=z

JHLN3D 3HNSITT AHA INILSIX3 40 NOILITOW3AA - L ISVHJ €v @ 0051 31V 910e HOHYW /. 88rd

JH1N30 JUNSIFTIA0HISAM

e HEN e o




Page 14



_COHHOQ EIEE :o:o.xg :

IWAT-43ANN-I1LSYOMIN *

1341N30y
13dNsid Ty
1 M3N g

e d
JHINTD

ELNEN]
ONILSIX3

1ue(d jood
3yl 1o} psaowsas adeospue| @
piey pue sdais sy) Jo JieH

(3NIT a3HSVa aay)
AdvaNNod ALIS

anad
dNdL OHLSY

N

4\ 1

FHIN3O 34NSI3T a1ING M3N 40 NOILINYLSNOD - T 3SVHd EiD 00 Al e

J41N3I JHNSITTIN0YISA




Page 16



| JoNnod wonovos |
WAL HIANM-FTLSYIMIN

uo--od
[

Juino | !

3unsEy 1 13m0
[ I
b d
JHINIO
EMSEY

ONILSIX3

(INIT a3HSVYa a34)
E ABYONNOS 3LIS

am
! 4nd. OH1SY

N

/ — S B i e P

JHIN3I 34NSI3T LIM ONILSIXT 40 NOILITOWAA - € ISVHd EV.0 00¢ Vg 9102 HIHVIN / E8rvd

J41N39 FHNSIFT IA0HISAM




Page 18



_COH -0 Q b e | —NLE ANNDS DR

IWAT-33ANN-3TSYOMIN =

G
»
~—
E. ZO,wﬂm‘_.Xm P
- .,ll.{\\),ll\ _= = = o N 4
N :_m.._.oé.: 30438 L 240 doda / —_— ———— = . . s
RIRITIeYs = =
N 1 1 — i =
" uwm =3 SN f
BTl === =
16 il & __ \ _
: o o B I |
ﬁ : . : — ﬂ _ ,/ )
L Ll A = o f \
b = - ,___
—a === e F | ﬂ
(@NM a3HsvYa a3d) L Fevessiy
— AHYANNOS ILIS S L% S =
H. . = .1.1\..|~.\ o £ ~ W ! & .—
|
i
G)ELE LAY ) |
! 4NHL OH1SY &
N
V. ; ~
| — ——— e
SOIANLS 3ONVA 40 NOILONYLSNOD - V¥ 3SVYHd I ER

9L0¢ HOHVYIN / E8YYd

JHU1LNII JUNSIFT IN0HOSAIM



Page 20



,.:U.Z.DOU I.O.DOMO.E . |
IWAT-33ANN-LLSYOMIN -

wo--od

JHINAD ¢
EIYRSER T
MIN g

NOISNILX3

(3NIT @3HSYA a34)
AHYANNOS ILIS

anag
dNdl od1sY

N

III Ry SR ]

SOIANLS 3ONVA 40 NOILLONYLSNOD - ¥ 3SVHd SIS 9102 HOYVW / £8rrd

J41N30 3UNSITTIN0HIOSAM

fromm




Page 22



uozzod A e —

IWAT-$3ANNTTISYOMIN ©

g8 210l
8. IOYSIA
L PHYOIUBIEY /3|QISS00Y
S30VdS ONIHYd 40 9439NNN
I Oy w
a8
==l M
L P T——
ﬂ”@kﬁ
S
PNTHD
VG w00 osos sbiel mofe
01 8buey dnosg paroway
Zﬂ
OIANLS 3ONVA /WO0YH AHOSN3S - V LNOAY1 9L0Z HOHVIN/ €8Yvd

JH1LN3I JUNSITTIA0HISA



Page 24



_COHNOQ WA H ONNOD HONOIOT

IWAT-IFANN-ITUISYIMIN ©

89 |er0L
€9 10)ISIA
- PlIYDRIUSIEY /3]QISSRI0Y
Z oW1 olpris su1 1ids 0] (yoeq S30VdS ONIXEVd 40 H3IaWNN

Bunyed ayz Buionpai buiysnd)

olpris sy Buipusixe jo uondo

Zﬂ
OIaNLs 3ONVA 1I1dS - 9 LNOAV1 9102 HOHVIN / E8Yd

JY1N3O FUNSITTIN0HOSA



Page 26



Kidsgrove Leisure Centre

Single Phase Option

014 18 2 % 30 # 3 42 46 5N % 58 6
==es=rum ! : i = R
3 | Demobtion and Asbestos Removal Asheston scopethe) Towp o T BREER 1111
4 | Demolition and Asbestos {asbestos the . as_.
5 | substructure R ] 1
6 | Diversions . 4w
7| Reduce level dig 3w
8 | VibroPiles 2w
9 | Pads and foundations . %
10| Supenbuciure | o
11| Steel Frame, roof deck material including edge pratection 6w|
12| Envelope i 200
| Rt A ™
o K
a. Decking - Als ERE
Aw Membrane Roof Sw2d
17| Ground Floor Siab L
18| Internal Drainage - |2 | I
19| Ground Floar Slab Iw|
B e . = - - S NN R R R EE R R = = = — = o R O L
m -lmmwmocgmmm:;ow_m::ooa ) 5w
2| sssomwest 1 BRI
23| SFS North East 2w
2| SFS Nort West | RN 11111
2| Glazing ¥
26| Glazing North East | Imm‘
B.. | Glazing Sout West |
2| Brickwork X |
29|  Lowlevel Ii |ms
3| Render o
3| Renderwerss I ™
32| Groundworks aw|
m tcs;m% S I
34| Stone and Kerbing ?
wm Surfacing - W 35 . 1T
$¢{ Swiwning Pool &
v| swimmingPool | 2w v R R e
38| Excavate (piling) 2w B
39 Bund Wall o 1w 2l I
40| Slab {curing) W 40
41| Pipework mf_ 41
42| Support Frame sa__ml . E | . s -
43| Piantroom w 4
ﬁ.. . Scaffold Edge Protection - M “
45| Fill, Commisioning and Testing 3w “p
46 | IntemalFiishes to Pool Area | 2w < ———
47| Build Walls internally L 4
48| Skim and board 4w ] 4
49| Mist Coat Decoration 1w 48
50| Screed ] | 50
ﬂ. Cure 4w B
mINi DPM and Tiling ) - I (1 - | | I 52 N i
53| M&E 1stFix - kK L | 53 . |
54| M&E 2nd fix - | | Nl _ s | |
55| M8&E final Fix including air socks 4w 55
56| Scaffolding Removed 1w 56
57| Builders Clean - b 11 | s
58 Seating Area 2w 58
59 m:m%_:@||l-| - | EERREREE NN | 1 5o
8. Sparkle Clean 1w 60
61 | Changing Area finc ofices and Semsory Room) North East Side of Bulking|  20w] | | | AN 1l ey |
of memdpatbonstt | - |
& Internal Partitions 1st Fix In|
o| MaEMWRERR | s
65| MRETstFir - N
8| nemalParttons ;maFxkSkm . | ow
67| Internal Partition 2nd Fix & Skim 4w
6| MEZOPR »|
6| M&E2dFK 5w
70| Callings E I 1
| ceings o
72| waEFmalF . . | e ===

Programme No. :- P4483/SP/OPTION

Revision :-
Revision Date :-

Issue Date :- 17/03/2016
Notes:

File :- C:\Users\jaimie.lowther\Documents\10.9.15\Kidsgrove\Single Phase Option 18.3.16.pp

Contract No. :-

Drawn By :- Jaimie Lowther

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Kidsgrove Leisure Centre

Single Phase Option

e YT O Iy e B 42 4 SN0 M 8 6
73| M&EFinal FixandC&T 6w 7
7| Decoraton T o
ﬂm. .Iﬂaﬁ.oz o - ] Ifa
76| Flooring ; 1
ﬂ |m_8;=@ - D | 4w ]
i dmey ) |
79| Joinery Works FFE potential Lockers Sw
00| Fulnoss Bulte snd reception B T ] ERREEEE
rereera S AR T il
82| Interal Partitions 1st Fix w
8| MaE1stFu . ]
84 I_smm?:u_x 3
| IntemalPartons ndFaastm | o 1111 | 1 T
mm _amamﬂ,mamg N:.a.mxmmz.s . | Ns_
87 .BMm.m_am_u. ST F RIS . . [ RERE - i 1T
B8] M&E2ndFix Iw -
89| Colings j i 1
90 | Ceilings 1w
9| MaEFnaAlPx |
mm M&EFinal FixandC &T In
9| Dscomton . B ™
ﬁ. Decoration 3w
35| Flooring o
|9 Flooring ms
7| doiney | o™ i | i I
98| Joinery Works FFE and Screens 20|
_wm Internal Glazing 3w
100] Dance Sdio .M . |
01| ntemal Parttons fotFx It 10 -
102|  Internal nm;_ngﬁﬂ.mx mama_mm. . . - 2% i N 5 ] _.8 = i
103| MAE1stF . = W 103
oo waEtstRx || | Rc
105| Intemal Partitons 2nd Fix& Skim L B = 15
am Internal Partition 2nd Fix & Skim 2u| E.m .
| MsEmdFX w7
108 M&E2dFx e 108
= mo=_=n|u| s = 1 St i [ )t L 1 - | = - == [ S
110 Ceilings 2d H0)
11| M&EFmalFx | i
112| M&EFinalFixandC&T 1wl 112
:m Decoration Dy A 113
:\_ Decoration 1w 114
115| Flooring i NE
[116] Flooring o 116
17 ..e..;@l ST = - i 1| N I i i . Nl A o 111
118 . Joinery Works FFE and Screens 1w 118 ;
110] Storage room, Saunamd SwemRoom | il ) RRRE, ==
Q m_on_io; ST = e .I.iwﬂ 120
121 .m_olnﬂ,.ao; I B h ‘? i Nl . ..E = N
22| MEE1stFK IR u) IHRRRT
123] M&E1stFix w 123
124 MeEmdFx I e = G e i m W B K ) B
125 M&E2ndFix P
126| RootTop ] iy ) e T = | 1T T IRRERR
A\B Roof top . 24|
125| WA EFinal Fx . v w3
128 MB&EFinal FixandC&T 1w
130  Specialist Fit Out 20
131] Thes . o
13| Ties i
o ooty ST SR T
% Footng Rt N i I i
13 Jolttery il | 7 2 P LR aNE e \1._. 135
136 -.uo_;mi«m__w mmmm._a Steens o B i W il i 1 R mw 11
17| MAEPlantoom Dy mana ey o (| i =
._mm Plantroom Defiveries w
mw. .yzmvoymﬁ?: and Roof - [ ? Bl [ . _wlm. . ]
140] Plantroom Deliveries (inc pacl equipment) 1w 140

__EE Intergrated Programme

{ R C onstruction

Programme No. :- P4483/SP/OPTION

Revision :-
Revision Date :-

File :- C:\Users\jaimie.lowther\Documents\10.9.15\Kidsgrove\Single Phase Option 18.3.16.pp

Issue Date :- 17/03/2016
Notes:

Contract No. :-

Drawn By :- Jaimie Lowther

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Kidsgrove Leisure Centre

Eﬂﬂﬂmw Multi Phase Option

6 10 M4 18 2 2% 30 4 3B 4 46 50 % 58 62 66 0 M4 B8 K N
3 | Domolition sad Asbestos Removal (Asboetos sosps the) ' m i 11771 N 1T T ll T
4 | Demeliion and Asbestos (asbestos ibc} and possible temp. support Bw g ) N
1 S Y il N B N 500 Y I i B
8 | Substrusture w| §
7 | Diversions 4w} - =) T
. maacnm_mﬁ_nall - - =l ws T 1171 I 1TTT N 'R
9| VbroPies v ] 1 I 1711 a
A‘o Pads and foundalions 3w 2d 1
11| Suparsirueture Rt L | I T ] 111
tAln Steel Frame, roof deck material including edge prolection Sw|
s m__i.I| — e B-.J‘ : al=k: u - B I I Lyl
14| Root w| 1 ] RN a B
15| Nels - 3|
16| Deckng o 1T w1 11T T
..2. {M:.Eu:m Roof 4w 2d .
18] omwnePesrms | wsd | 11T T 17171 ] i
19| Internal Drainage 2w I 500 R BEREI )
#| Ground Floor Slab = w2d
uﬂ.ﬂ‘ e T e e N 1 L
2| SFS South East inc plantraom Swi Il = T
2| SFSSouhWest @h
24| SFS Notth Easl - ) kY 10T il I i L - 11
Nm 8F8 North Wesltemp pralection .
= nﬂ.-_.l| e e IR REE I y
27| Glazing North Easl 2 11T i B T
28| Glazing Soul West 3w
B e l il J . | =
30| Lowdows Wz
3| et !
32| Renderworks 3w 2d | i : e TTTT B
1| sreuntwers ™
34| Drainage o 3w
35| Stone and Kerbing . ms. b
36| Surfacing ‘\Nm
|| swmmngPot || .
39| Excavate (piling) 2
40| Bund Wall dw
41| Slab (curing) u i
42 v__naro..n M| . il Ik I i
43| Support Frame Walls 5w
__ala — ; = A I al il Tk
45| Scaffold Edge Protection I IR L | 4
46/ Fill, Commisioning and Testing o] I 3 i
47| Internal Finlshes 21w| Ll
48| Buid Walls internally e [
49| Skim and board 4w | .
50| Mist Coat Decoration 1w | 2
51| Screed twl | | 11 | 5
mu Cure 4w | I
53] DPM and Tiling 5w 1L | | 5
4| ME st Fi I (R L | o
55| M&E 2nd fix 3w il 11 111 !
56| M&E final Fix including air socks 4w A I A i . |
57| Scaffolding Removed LIiEEEEE AEERE NN NS 1l b
58| Builders Clean Gl
= R— = O S 52 [ = 3
) Snagging | _ L _ I _
61| Sparkle Clean 1w . . I 10 00 O . 11 . &Y
|62 Ghanging Area (s offies and Samsary Resr Norih Eest 8de of Bu fre . a =
L (N L I e
64| Internal Partitions 1st Fix 3w
o| MeEttm: | e . . o
- : SEEEEHE B
o e e TR |. — s . o = S 5 S : : T T ok
68| itemal Parton 20 Fx & Skim | sT. :
slass SMe - e _ W | 1 )
70| M&E2ndFix 5| N 1 17 ! ;
= n-ﬂa.l. =, - ”.-In.._
72| Cellings | 2 . . ] )
O |
74| MG&E Final Fixand C&T 6w
75| Decoration A A T I e ] e
76| Decoralion 4w} 1 I
g T i s v e i
7| Foong S| 4
R ey T T ae T o . =
- ! -
8 10 ii i i |
2] _ T IR S amn | 1
‘mm‘ _=__w_.:m_ﬂm:__a=ﬂm. Fix m,‘a . . i i 171 . ksl .
_‘h_ :mmﬂm...- =, i s 4 ! . VAl R ] O
mm M&E 1st Fix ‘ms. i )
6| itemalPattions 2ndFugm | 2 N §
87| Intemal Partilion 2nd lx.w.mx_:_ N«._ |
Programme No. :- P4483/MP/OPTION Issue Date :- 17/03/2016 Contract No. :-
Revision :- Notes: Drawn By :- Jaimie Lowther
Revision Date :-
File :- C:\Users\jaimie.lowther\Documents\10.9.15\Kidsgrove\Single Phase Option.pp
Page 31




This page is intentionally left blank



Kidsgrove Leisure Centre
Multi Phase Option

[EKIER

e Name e
2 6 10 M4 18 2 2 0 34 B 4 4 50 M e %N
83| MaE2dFx wi
59| MaEmaFx N s ] ]
of coes | ™ .
91| Ceilings W]
2| MaEFRIR: s o
93| M&E Final Fixand C&T o F
o| Dwonton j B ™ i
.mum\ .9Mﬁﬂc=|l ]ms B
7| Fooing o i | T
~ ._o_zmes\o%mmmamnagm - S NN S G N O N At B il i .mE
100  Internal Glazing B ue‘,. | TN i _mr . [
ﬂloA ’lim?..lg:!gs - - - - - ‘O‘ - —] - - - - - _.i. .
i Booox [ Jiin LEEEEH R 1 LHAEH ‘_1 ; I
103|  Blackwork 4w 0;
:x. ...-.m.szu _ = d . N I T I Y TN - \\J_
— D B R R - i = S S S N .- —}—- i fe I - -
105 MR&E 1sl Fix 1w
oo maEmns B | i | IRNNEC
107] M&E 2nd Fix 24| 1
Sm..nba.._.ov.. - e - = \w . i B - § N S N A S N N o e _.S = = | -
au . _.uc.o:av ) - . N..._ i __2
m\m_. ..:.-mm__ﬂ:.._n — T = =X :N(u& . | i = = BN N I i I B O - - — b
11| M&EFinalFxangcaT S|
112|  Specialist Fit Out ?
:.uu,_.ﬂ R " : "} 564 I I 111 A A R - | S S . =
__\r Tiles __s_ B
15| Poaring i AT, ] |
:m m_cm:é - - I ™ | B 11 iR 1T AT T I [
17| Soinery
:m. ._g_g?m;wwmmmimoam:mﬁ - ] il B B 11T N B I
of wevn , il T e I
120] Plantroom Deldvenas 3w 12
121 v_mz.sm_._._ _=m.~.u:..o: and Roaf - ms._ HEEREEREEI . 1 i il m = B N 0
122| Plantroom Deliveries {inc pool equipment) __f . | | j 11 . . =]
e o1 1 T i) T . - ] i S T . . i . X 2 A8 S 5 | L.. - i I -
124| Demelibon and Axestes Rameval (Aubeston scops tbe ool i N 1T I T = —— -
Demolition and Asbestos (asbestos the) and remove temp, support " -
- = . . 3 — .E - 2 4.1
127| Gubstrusture _E -
ﬂuﬂ <_U_dﬂ__mm i =] N S B SN T N - . - - . . - e —f—— el al L —1 - . - . _-— - T - ——}—
= nm%»._ilo:_y%m — — __,.4 I 1 T ! N T N i ! i S 5% 52 5% 15 [ 55 A 55 I | S g 5 . - — -
19| tuperiianre : LE;
_.a“ Sleel Frame, roof deck material including edge protection 2 NEERERUE Il Wi 1T 1 . T 111 ._E - I... W i 1177 1 vl [
133 Moot = -:i i SRER il |
134  Nets 1d ] a l I a i 3
wmm Decking 1w
_|um.| gnw_:cﬁw_mmoa a 3wj 11 1 i B -
L . T T - i i i
138 FRC lo ground floor slab inc recesses 1w 13
13{  Ground Floor Slab IR o o 'l | il I ] a i RERERREEE BiiE i
esr aFrs = vl i i 140
141|  SFS and remove temp protection o 2 . . Nl . . | . | 1l
143] Glazing windows T 2w :.u
L Trehwark i ) 1
145]  Low-level 2 ¥
Rander 2v|
147|  Render warks ' 17T i 111 11T
142 Groundwerts t 1
148| Drainage 4w [
__mm $Stone and Kerbing T B 4w] B - B 1111
Am_r Surfacing ) ]
12| Daotudls twdd | ] -
53| imtomalPattions ttFx
A.,nm _;mam_yae_ym.»m..; ml_am_eaw £l I B
195 M&EtstFx T | I®
15| M&E1stFix [
157 Intemal Partitions 2nd Fix & Skim ||
__.m.m _:m:_m_.vy=aa|§wlmx_a } 2w
150| M&E20d Fis ) ~ |
.__Mc MAE 2nd Fx 3w ]
161] Coliogs E 3 1w o ]
__mm Ceilings W 182
S R - — . . _l._. = . i . : : = S ! ] L i z _
3» _srm_"sm_mxm:nom._.. Twi . . i | I i il I | | L
- i v - r =
Fully Intergrated Programme
Iooznag_o_._

Programme No. :- P4483/MP/OPTION Issue Date :- 17/03/2016 Contract No. :-
Revision ;- Notes: Drawn By :- Jaimie Lowther
Revision Date :-

File :- C:\Users\jaimie.lowther\Documents\10.9.15\Kidsgrove\Single Phase Option.pp

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7

d31dISSVIONN O9NN ‘uohedyisse|n

siesh gz

SIedA G

(28e1s 1xau ay] 18 Spew aq Ued 1eyl) UoI1d3|3s WSISAS 01 303[gng

(28e3s 1xau ay1 16 SpEW 89 UED 1BY]) UOIID3|3S WaISAS 0} 103lgns

siedh Og

(uonas|as 01133(qns) oipnis aauep ‘siesA QT 19d.ed pue JAulA ‘s1eah Og Sulil Jwess)
siesh oz

sieah Gz

s1eah Qg

(Tv'€T xipuaddy a|qeL N 2pIND 35410 Yum 3IUepIOIIE. U) 1A GZ BN
(Aid 3j8uis |edoo)) sieah oz

(s2uepin3d
$,481n12 NUBW YUM BUI| UL 34l] pIdNP3J B 3Je S3LIE||IDUR PUB S1IUN Paze|S 9|qnop Janamoy) sieah

(Buneodaus 1541y 01 sueah GT e2U1D) s1eaA Qg JapURL O3S ‘Siedh gg yJomyduug

SJOM |BUIDIX]

37344 |eussiy|

weals pue eunes

(juejd pue Sujuj| ‘a1n1an.3s) jood SulUWIMS

Buippe|d ||em |eulaul Y20I3NYA O3V

saysiuly 1004

SJO0p |RUIDIU|

suollued |eusalu|

sa1eulwe| wool ujSueyd pue sSuuy Alejues
(syusuodwod Jolew) sa01AIBS [BI111I3|S pUE [BIIULYISA|

sSulanod jooy

SJOOP [BUJIDIXD PUB SMOPUIM

S|jem |eu.aix3

sieah Qg a8eujeJp punoigiapun
sieahA 09 34N10N.1S JOOU pue swield
sieah 09 94n12n11sgng
8J17 udisaq Jusw|3 Sulpjing

3y usisaq

FUNSITT IA0UDSAIN

d314ISSVTIONN DO91NN :uonedlisse|n

Page 35



d3IdISSVIONN O9TNN ‘uonedyisse|n

‘paousliadxe Buiaq Ajjualind sajes moj A|[ed1i0)sIy 8Y) WoUj Swil)
Jono asealoul |Im sajel Ajay)| s1 )| “wniwald e way) Aed ||m am ss] JI ‘JUNodsIp e sn Aed [im Asy) a1ow e ssjel J| “ueo)
|leulbLIO 8y} J0} UBY} SSO] JO B10W SJe JWi) JBY) Je Sajel Jaylaym uo Buipuadep gIMd SU) Wol/0) S|qeAIsdal Jo ajqeked
8q Aew Junoosip Jo wniwsid v ‘predss Ajued ji sonpai Jo asead |im sebieyo ay) ‘Ajsimewsid predal si ueo| ay} §|

"Wis) Jeak OG 8y} JBA0 Jeak yora JUNOJOE SNUSAaL By} 0} pabieys a9 [(IM YdIym Junowe sy} si Wwnuuy Jad |ejo |

"Josse 8y} Jo 8| uo psseq siseq aul| Jybielis Uo (UOISIACI SNUBASY WINWIUIN) JHIN

‘ajel Jeak G 6 oY) 18 sieah 0G pawnsse sasodind aAjjesisn||i 4oy INg sieak G'6 e dojs sajey

"8)es Ajuiepao o0} sseode 109)181 0) sulod siseq 0z'0 AQ peonpal 8)isqam 9010 1uswabeuepy 1q9q Jad 91/¥0/G1 1e se sajey

09.°¢.€
oro'eve

0v9'89¢
008°zee

K
wnuuy
Jad |ejo]

09.°/22
00°'602

ov9'vZe
008°c0C

3

1S8J8)u|

000°9vL
000°vElL

000°t¥ 1
000°0€lL

3

(dHW)
|lediouud

cl'e
cl’e

AR
cle
%

a1ey
1saI9)u|

(pseOg SUBOT SYIOAN OjANd) G1AMd Wol) Sueo Alunjejy uo paseg

0G
0s

0s
0§

sieaA

wis]

SOION

000°00€°Z uondo eseyd M
000°004°9 uondQ sseyd s|buls
g 1noAeT
000°002°2 uondo aseuyd nINW
000°00S°‘9 uondo sseyd s|buig
V 1noAeT
3

pamo.iog

junowy
(BuImMoiiog) S)S0) Buoueul - JUsUIaoE|day a1juar) SH0dS SA0IBSpPIY

d31dISSYIONN O91NN :uonealissed

Page 36



Agenda Item 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of previous meeting
	Minutes

	4 Update on project following Briefing Note to EMT
	5 Feasibility Report for Phased Build Option
	6 Project Plans Single and Phased Build
	10. Single graph 2
	11. Multi graph 1
	12. Multi graph 2

	7 Design Life
	11 Confidential Financing Lease Costs Appendix
	13 Confidential Cost Plan Summaries (Four Options)
	7. Single layout B
	6. Cost multi layout A
	8. Multi layout B


